

This avalanche was triggered late Sunday afternoon. This slope has slid earlier in the winter. It was large and broke trees. Photo: S. Abelseth

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Feb 15, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 16, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 19, 2017